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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 2 
 

To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  October 27, 2010  
  
Subject: Bid # 10-077,   Replace First Floor Access Doors for the Detention 

Facility 

 

The Purchasing Department received a question relating to the above referenced 
bid; below are the responses to the following question: 

  
1. How Many magnetic keys are needed for entrance doors? 

2 keys per lock  

 

2. How many are needed for side doors 

            2 keys per lock  

 

3. In section 1.4.03 the time periods to work are M-F, 07:00-16:00, however there is a 

lot of traffic during visiting hours.  Do we adjust accordingly or can special hours be 

specifically dedicated to the job? 

Maintenance technicians are at the facility every day, except on holidays, from 

07:00 to 23:00 hours, including weekends.  If required, the contractor may 

schedule his work during these hours.  Any work scheduled during these hours 

shall not entitle the contractor to additional monetary compensation.      

  

4. Section 1.4.02 explains the contractor shall provide time required for the completion 

of the entire project, along with the start and completion dates for the project.  Are 

there any time-frame limits?  Also, when are these dates due? 

The time frame submitted by the contractor, based on the manufacture’s supply 

and delivery schedule and the contractor’s installation and testing 

requirements, represents the time limit for this project.  
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After the contractor receives the project purchase order from the County of El 

Paso and the delivery schedule from the manufacturer, the contractor shall 

submit the required information to the maintenance foreman.   

 

5. Is there a particular model number for the key-able locks to the doors? 

The contractor shall supply MIWA CY locks, lockable from both sides.  The 

contractor may review this type of lock at the office of the maintenance section.  

 

6. Is there a particular brand to be used for the doors to be used? 

No, however the requirements in section 1.1.01 shall apply.  

  

7. What is the code for the glazed with glass tampered frames to the doors? 

Any requirement for doors and storefronts in public buildings issued by City, 

State or Federal regulations shall apply.   

 

8. Is there an on file description of the thickness and tint of the new glass to match 

existing units? 

No, however the contractor shall inspect the existing units to verify tinting and 

dimensions.  At that time, the contractor may review the available information 

at the office of the maintenance foreman.   

 


